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January 20, 2016

Rey Mandoza, Business Fenresentative

Local Union Mo, 1245

International Brotherheod of Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
30 Grange Tree Circle

Vagaville, CA 956887

Mr. Méndozza,

In accordance with Ssction 8.16 of the |BEW Clerical Agreemant, the Company proposss to allow efmployees
to voiuntarily seil their vacation and transfer the proceeds to Tﬂvrm Valentine, Operating Clark at the Concord
RMC. Tavia is off work due to a death in'the family. These proceads will help relisve pareonal financial
difficulties for Tavia.

The Vecation Sale Coordinator is Rene Cruz Martingz (RSCT), 1850 Gatsway Bivd. Concard. He can be
reached at 818.705.4025.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thersts , pleaze so indicate in the space provided and return
one exscuted copy of this letter to the Campany.

Sincerely,
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Tne Union is in accordance with the foregoing and agrees thersto as of the date hereof,

By: s M,ﬁf’“’/%/ | f//:*” o

Rey Me ﬁﬁ}OF'l ?B_%'S/cha epresemaiive Daid

]
[

Christopher Pasch:
Rene Cruz Martin

n Sake Coordinaton)




